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August 19, 2010

The Honorable J. Richard Collier
General Counsel

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505
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RE:  Petition of Knology, Inc. and Knology of Knoxville, Inc. to Establish Terms
and Conditions of Public, Educational, and Governmental Channel Access
with Comcast Cable, TRA Docket No. 10-00059

Dear General Collier:

In response to your letter dated August 10, 2010, I am writing to report that counsel for
Comcast Cable has furnished Knology with a draft agreement under which the requested PEG channel
access would be provided. With a modest extension of time, it seems possible that a mutually

agreeable settlement can be reached.

To allow those discussions to continue, the parties request an extension of both dates as set
forth in your August 10, 2010 letter. If granted, the parties will file a written statement with the
Authority no later than August 30, 2010 advising of the status of the negotiations with respect to this
matter. In the event the issues raised in the Petition are not resolved, Comcast will file a detailed

response to the Petition on or before September 10, 2010.

We would appreciate your consideration of this request.

Sipgcerely yours,

Mark W. Smith
ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED:

Ms M
P e STu

Charles B. Welch Jr
Counsel for Comcast Cable

cc:  Mr. Felix Boccucci
Charles B. Welch, Jr., Esq.
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